Regulation 13

From:

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 8:42 PM

Subject: RE: - catch up with-at BEIS ?

We had a good call earlier. Jon and | were on it and discussed afterwards with-and -
We’'ll be discussing internally tomorrow and will revert accordingly.

Best,

-I

home.barclays

Respect | Integrity | Service | Excellence | Stewardship
Creating opportunities to rise

Please consider the environment before printing this email

gt |

Sent: 12 December 2018 16:29

Subject: RE: - catch up with-at BEIS ?

Jon Whitehouse on-




Regulation 13

Any problems connecting you can call me.

home.barclays

Respect | Integrity | Service | Excellence | Stewardship
Creating opportunities to rise

Please consider the environment before printing this email

Sent: 12 December 2018 10:22

Subject: Re: - catch up with-at BEIS ?

ok and understood; | am tied up between 11 and 12, but generally around outside of that

Sent: 12 December 2018 10:19:19

To:_(BEIS)

Subject: RE: - catch up with-at BEIS ?

Yes, will call later

el <



Regulation 13|

Barclays |

home.barclays

Respect | Integrity | Service | Excellence | Stewardship
Creating opportunities to rise

Please consider the environment before printing this email

Sent: 12 December 2018 10:18

o: I

Subject: - catch up with -at BEIS ?

This mail originated from outside our organisation - _

Hi - | am sure things are going to be quite busy today ... but also conscious that we had not
had a chance to catch up since the previous round of meetings and just wondering if you might have
a chance for a quick call today ?

Thanks and best regards

viob: [

1 Victoria Street, London. SW1H OET

www.gov.uk/beis | https://twitter.com/beisgovuk




